

## Kim, Dong Hwan

Foreign Attorney(US, DC)

TEL 02.2051.1870

E-MAIL donghwan.kim@dlglaw.co.kr

Kim, Dong Hwan is an associate at D'LIGHT, where he specializes in litigation and advice on legal matters in ICT industry, including blockchain system and artificial intelligence. Mr. Kim advised on numerous civil and criminal litigations and refugee related administration litigations as public officer counsel, and participated in revision of "National Litigation Practice" published by the Ministry of Justice. In addition, Mr. Kim's devotion to probono services is well represented by his long term participation in a probono group called "People Who Share Education" and his leading role in education project for multi-cultural children programmed by "LG Sarang".

## **Education**

KAIST, B.S. in Electronic Engineering

Yonsei University, Law School, J.D. (3rd Annual Bar Examinati 2014

## **Experience**

Director-Counsel, Seoul Immigration Offices Refugee Division 2014-2015

Attorney, Korea Legal Aid Corporation (Milyang) 2015-2016

Counsel and Lecturer, Institute of Justice 2016-2017

Legal Counsel, Posco ICT Company Ltd. 2017-2018

Partner, DLG Law Group 2018-present



Advisory Committee on the Regulatory Sandbox of Baby Unicorn 200 at Korea Institute of Startup & Entrepreneurship and Development 2021-present

Qualifications

Admitted to bar, Korea 2014

**Practice Areas** 

General corporate/M&A

**Intellectual Property** 

Startup/VC

Web3/Blockchain

Finance/Fintech

Privacy Information/Big Data

Languages

Korean, English